WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO

FiLE NO.U"2~27"‘U12 e

K
THE GOVERNMENT OF
THE FROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES
VICTORIA

June 16, 1970

Canadian Superior 0il Ltd.
Three Calgary Place

355 - 4th Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

Attention: Mr. L.R. Miskew
Dear Sir:
Re: Application for Approval of Con-

-~ current Production Scheme, Jeans
West Area

f.}

The recent approval foz, tﬁl$3 bject scheme included
the proviso that gas is toﬁbe“pngddced from only three
wells, located in b-10-Aj 4-22-B/94-A-13, It
was pointed out, in today\gfsione Lscu331on with your Mr.
R.W. Stanich, th%t,¢h3~w%lkxin a~22-B is not very produc~
tive and was noty {n fa t) uded as a producer in the

i e

re p1 —¢onsider the approval to be amended,
with the &al iohdfof a-22-B/94-A-13 from the wells listed
in section Cﬂ)'and the addition to this list of the well
located in b-82-J/94-A-12.

Yours truly,

L

W. L. Ingram
for J. D. Lineham

Chief ’
Q?\ Petroleum & Natural Gas Branch
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Annention: Mr. T.W. Witte




